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SAUGUS UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Facilities Office 

24930 Avenue Stanford 
   Santa Clarita, CA 91355  

(661) 294-5300 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. ADD-01  

School Site:   Emblem Academy Site Fencing Project, Bid No. 21-004 
Santa Clarita, California  

 
Date:      November 28, 2022 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS:  

The following revisions and / or clarifications shall be made to the bidding requirements 
and contract documents.  Revise and amend the documents for the above-named project 
in accordance with this addendum.  The bid shall reflect these addendum changes and 
each bidder shall make reference in their bid to this addendum. 

All bidding requirements and contract documents shall apply to this addendum as 
originally indicated in the applicable portions of the contract documents, unless otherwise 
modified by this addendum. 

1. GENERAL 
A. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE ISSUED AS RESPONSES TO PRE-BID REQUESTS FOR 

CLARIFICATION SUBMITTED BY THE BIDDERS: 
1. Question:  Is the metal fence at the Kindergarten Yard on the east side of the 

campus to remain? 
Answer:  Yes.  Please see the revised site map attached. 

2. Question:  Will the pipe on the fence between the church and the school need to 
be demo’d? 
Answer:  No.  The church has been asked to remove it prior to the start of the 
project on 12/19/22. 

3. Question:  Will the signs hanging on the fence in the field need to be replaced? 
Answer:  No.  The contractor will be responsible for removing the signs and giving 
them to the District to be rehung by the District after the project is complete. 

4. Question:  Are the small portions of fence and the gates around the portable 
buildings at the northeast section of the campus to be replaced as well? 
Answer:  Yes.  Please see the revised site map attached.  These sections were 
already included in the District’s original estimated measurements. 
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5. Question:  The documents reference a middle railing, however the existing 8’
vinyl coated fence which is to remain does not include a middle rail.  Does the
District want a middle rail on the new fence?
Answer:  No.  The new fence should match the existing which is to remain.

6. Question:  Specifications for Metal Fence and Gates states “as per drawing”.
However, no drawings are provided.  Can you please provide the corresponding
drawings so we can prepare a more accurate price quotation?
Answer:  There are no drawings.  The reference to drawings in the specifications
was made in error.

7. Question:  Alternate 1, Item number 2.  214 linear ft was specified as length for
the 5’ metal fencing.  However, no length was given for the 6’ metal fencing
portion.  Kindly give us the length of the 6’ metal fencing.
Answer:  The length of the 6’ fencing was included in the 214 LF estimated
measurement.  The length of the 6’ portion of fencing is 26 LF

8. Question:  We received the bid documents, but were unable to locate the
engineer’s estimate.
Answer:  We do not have an estimate.

9. Question:  We would like to request the bid date to be reschedule/extended due
to the holiday week.
Answer:  The District would like to award this contract at the December 13, 2022
Governing Board Meeting.  In order to meet this deadline, the bid opening must
remain the same, December 1, 2022 at 10:00 AM.

B. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE ISSUED AS CLARIFICATIONS TO THE BID DOCUMENTS:
1. Site Map R1 11-28-2022.  The original estimated LF from the District already 

included these clarifications.
2. Attached is the Sign In / Out sheet from the non-mandatory bid walk on 

November 22, 2022
3. Attached is the brochure for the metal fencing the District has chosen for 

Alternate #1.  Please see Part C, Item 2 of this addendum for changes to 
Alternates #2 and #3.

C. PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS
1. Appendix A, Alternate #1 Replace Chain Link with New Metal Fencing,

Church/School, Item 2:  Install new 5’ metal fencing, Master Halco Remington-Plus 
Fence Ornamental Steel Welded Panel Fencing, 2’ capped posts approximately 
214 LF between the church parking lot and the school parking lot and 6’ metal 
fencing to match around the gutter per the manufacturers instructions. Fence is 
to be painted to match existing.  See brochure attached.

2. Appendix A, Alternates #2 and #3:  Instead of remove and replace, the District has 
decided to request pricing in the alternates to sleeve the posts and add an 
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additional piece to the top of the existing metal fence to extend it from from 6’ to 
7’ and paint the fence to match the existing. 

END of Addendum No. 1  
Total Number of Pages: 8 

ENCLOSURES:   Site Map R1 11-28-2022, Master Halco Remington Plus Fence 
Brochure, Bid Walk Sign In / Out Sheet 
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 Panels
•3/4” pickets, 16 gauge
•1-1/2” Rails, 14 gauge 
• 4” picket spacing
• Biasable Panels available for sloping applications
• Available for 42”, 4’, 5’, 6’ high fencing

Flush Top Standard Panels (Fixed) 
DESCRIPTION	 PART NO.

38” High x 94” Wide 2 Rail Flush Top Panel 010040
44” High x 94” Wide 2 Rail Flush Top Panel 010042
58” High x 94” Wide 2 Rail Flush Top Panel 010044
68” High x 94” Wide 2 Rail Flush Top Panel 01004638”

44”
58”
68”

Flush Top Standard Panels

Flush Top Biasable Panels (For Slopes)
DESCRIPTION	 PART NO.

38” High x 94” Wide 2 Rail Flush Top Biasable Panel 010041
44” High x 94” Wide 2 Rail Flush Top Biasable Panel 010043
58” High x 94” Wide 2 Rail Flush Top Biasable Panel 010045
68” High x 94” Wide 2 Rail Flush Top Biasable Panel 010047

Posts (caps sold seperately)
DESCRIPTION	 PART NO.

2”SQ x 6’ 11 gauge Post 010338
2”SQ x 7’ 11 gauge Post 010339
2”SQ x 8’ 11 gauge Post 010050
2.5”SQ x 6’ 11 gauge Post 010340
2.5”SQ x 7’ 11 gauge Post 010341
2.5”SQ x 8’ 11 gauge Post 010051
2.5”SQ x 9’ 11 gauge Post 010052
3”SQ x 7’ 11 gauge Post 010342
3”SQ x 10’ 11 gauge Post 010053
4”SQ x 10’ 11 gauge Post 010054

    94”

70”

1-888-289-3362     Fax#1-800-542-8488

Spear Top Standard Panels

Posts
•Available in 2”, 2 1/2”, 3”, 4” Square, 11 gauge

Finish
•�Panels and Posts are pre-galvanized and powder coat 
finished(Black) to prevent rust and corrosion

Spear Top Standard Panels (Fixed) 
DESCRIPTION	 PART NO.

70” High x 94” Wide 2 Rail Spear Top Panel 010048

Spear Top Biasable Panels (For Slopes)
DESCRIPTION	 PART NO.

70” High x 94” Wide 2 Rail Spear Top Biasable Panel 010049

    94”

Post Cap
DESCRIPTION	 PART NO.

2” Flat Post Cap 652212
2.5” Flat Post Cap 010370
3” Flat Post Cap 010371
4” Flat Post Cap 010372

Hardware
DESCRIPTION	 PART NO.

1 1/2” Rail Bracket 462F00
1 1/2”  Rail Bracket (For Biasable panels) 173W00

Remington+ Fence™  Ornamental Steel Welded Panel Fencing 
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